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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney 

Patrick O'Riordan, Interim Director, Department of Building Inspection 

FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 

DATE:  October 1, 2021 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Ronen on September 28, 2021: 

File No.  211041 

Hearing regarding a six-month status update on the implementation of 
Expanded Compliance Control and Consumer Protection provisions per 
Building Code amendments enacted March 26, 2021, including but not 
limited to creating the Expanded Compliance Control list, reporting on the 
list to the Building Inspection Commission, referring listees to state 
licensing boards, publication of the list on the Department of Building 
Inspection website, and notifying all parties listed on a permit application 
associated that includes a listee; and requesting the Department of 
Building Inspection and Office of the City Attorney to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 

cc: Patty Lee, Department of Building Inspection 
John Murray, Department of Building Inspection 
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